

## GRAND LODGE OF WESTERN AUSTRALIAN FREEMASONS (INC) NANNINE LODGE NO. 76 WAC

The Lodge was consecrated on the 12 July 1905 in the Masonic Hall, Cue by the Deputy Grand Master pro tempore, W. Bro. A.A. Hough and amalgamated with North Murchison Lodge No. 88 WAC on 11 September 1913. The North Murchison Lodge No. 88 WAC surrendered its Warrant of Constitution on 15 October 1944.

PRIVATE ARCHIVES MANUSCRIPT NOTE (MN 1705; ACC 5234A)

SUMMARY OF CLASSES	
CASH BOOKS	
FINANCE BOOKS	

Acc. No.	DESCRIPTION
	CASH BOOKS
5234A/1	12 July 1905-24 July 1913
	FINANCE BOOKS
5234A/2	1905-1913

Holdings = 8 cm

## **Copyright Restrictions**

The Commonwealth Copyright Act 1968 regulates copying of unpublished material. It is the user's legal obligation to determine and satisfy copyright.

MN 1705 NANNINE 1 Copyright SLWA ©2013